City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers
FROM: Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
DATE: February 3, 2026

SUBJECT: Addendum #01 — P26000523: DECANT TANK IMPROVEMENTS- WATER
POLLUTION CONTROL

This addendum has been issued to address the following Q&A:

Q1. Is Concrete Testing Required? If So Who Is Responsible for the Cost: City or Contractor
Al. Yes. The responsibility is the Contractors.

Q2. Are Engineer Stamped Drawings Needed For Bracing of the New Slab In Filled Areas?
A2. All drawings were included in the bid. If any other drawings are needed the awarded Contractor
shall be notified.

Q3. Could you Please Detail out what the 10 inch Concrete Cores are Required for In the Bid?
A3. These cores will be used by the City for piping not included in this bid.

Q4. Are there any Permit Cost from the City of Flint that the Awarded Contractor Should Account
for in the Bid?
A4, No.

Q5. In the Bid Documents, it is requesting that an Emailed Copy and a Physical Hard Copy be
Required to be Submitted for this Bid. Will the City Accept Either one as a Bid Submission or are both
Required?

A5. Both are required.
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City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid
documents.

The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this

RFP.

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Proposer
shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their
submission.
Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:

Signature: Date:

Thank you,

Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
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